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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 10:31 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Large post of great minerals including: 2 superb aquas from Ireland; topaz from Ireland; 

alexandrite from Zimbabwe; and much more

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

New Mineral Collection Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

 

Large update of 52 new minerals were posted at John Betts 
- Fine Minerals moments ago.This is the advance notification 
you requested for when new minerals added to my web site. 
This week includes lots of great minerals. Take the time to 
read the entire list! 
 
MINERALS FROM ENGLAND, NORTHERN IRELAND, 
SCOTLAND, AND IRELAND: 
- Beryl var. Aquamarine from Slievenamiskan, Ireland 
- Topaz on Microcline and Smoky Quartz from Slieve 
Binnian, Ireland 
- Orthoclase var. Adularia pseudomorphs after Heulandite 
from Wester Cochno, Scotland 

- Barite from Lucy Tongue Level, Greenside Mine, Patterdale, England 
- Harmotome var. Morvenite on Adularia from Wester Cochno, Scotland 
  
HIGHLIGHTS OF THE NEW MINERAL POSTED:  
- Chrysoberyl var. Alexandrite (sixling-twinned crystals) from Novello Mine, Zimbabwe 
- Azurite with partial alteration to Malachite from Milpillas Mine, Mexico 
- Birnessite ps. after Serandite from Poudrette Quarry, Mont Saint-Hilaire, Canada 
- Quartz on Elbaite Tourmaline from Mount Mica, Pocket #28, Maine 
- Azurite (twinned crystals) with Arsentsumebite from Tsumeb, Easter Pocket, Namibia 
- Azurite from Bisbee, Warren District, Arizona 
- Gold (native gold) in Quartz from Harvard Mine, Jamestown District, California 
- Fluorapatite on Albite with Muscovite from Emmons Quarry, Maine 
- Dioptase on Calcite from Altyn-Tyube, Kazakhstan 
- Topaz from Virgem de Lapa, Brazil 
- Gold (native gold) in Quartz from Eagle's Nest Mine, California 
- Smoky Quartz (Gwindel formation) from Grimsel Pass, Haslital, Switzerland 
- Epidote from Lower Workings, Green Monster Mountain, Alaska 
- Cavansite from Wagholi Quarry, India 
- Beryl var. Emerald from Vasquez-Yacopi Mining District, Colombia 
- Fluorapatite on Albite from Sapo Mine, Brazil 
- Herkimer Diamond (with unusual drusy overgrowth) from Hickory Hill, New York 
- Grossular Garnet from Jeffrey Mine, Canada 
- Topaz with minor albite from Dassu, Braldu Valley, Pakistan 
- Prehnite with Quartz ps. after Glauberite from Upper New Street Q., New Jersey 
- Wardite from Rapid Creek, Canada 
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- Silver from White Pine Mine, Michigan 
- Calcite on Prehnite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
- Quartz (unusual habit) from Coleman's Mine, Miller's Mountain, Arkansas 
- Epidote (gem grade) from South Africa 
- Cuprite from Ray Mine, Arizona 
- Chabazite var. Phacolite Twins from Cam No. 1 Quarry, Northern Ireland 
- Cornetite with Malachite from Kalabi, DRC 
- Diopside from Dog Lake, Canada 
- Fluorite with Epidote from Route 30 Road Cut, near Long Lake, New York 
- Cyanotrichite and Brochantite from Grandview Mine, Arizona 
- Turquoise from Turquoise Chief Mine, 11 km NW of Leadville, Colorado 
- Volborthite from Milpillas Mine, Mexico 
- Smithsonite from Kelly Mine, Magdalena District, New Mexico 
- Rutile var. Nigrine (iron-rich rutile) from Liberia 
- Copper from Chimney Rock Quarry, Bound Brook, New Jersey 
- Fluorite from Ganzhou, China 
- Grossular Garnet from Sierra de Cruces, east of Laguna de Jaco, Mexico 
- Magnetite with Tremolite and minor Pyrite from Grace Mine, Pennsylvania 
  
 

  

  See the newly posted items online at:  
Weekly New Mineral Listings 

 
or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
 

Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 

  

 

 

See the new items at: New Listings Page  
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Try email marketing for free today!  

 

 

 


